
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 
 

DATE:   Wednesday, April 20, 2016 
 

TIME:   5:00 p.m. 
 

PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 
City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Rosenberg Planning Commission Meeting 

  
Call to order: Council Chamber 

AGENDA 
 

MINUTES 
1. Consideration of and action on minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting for March 16, 

2016. (Janet Eder, Senior Administrative Specialist) 
 

2. Consideration of and action on revised minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting for 
February 17, 2016.  (Janet Eder, Senior Administrative Specialist) 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3. Hold public hearing on a Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1, a subdivision of 
6.4700 acres or 281,835 square feet of land, being a replat of Restricted Reserves “A” and “C”, 
Mons Plaza, recorded under Plat No. 20060289, Fort Bend County Plat Records, situated in the 
Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block and 1 
reserve.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

 
VARIANCE REQUESTS  

 None  
 
SUBDIVISION LAND PLANS AND PRELIMINARY PLATS 

4. Consideration of and action on a Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg, being a 63.521 acre 
tract of land lying in the R. E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187 in Fort Bend County, Texas, being all of 
unrestricted Reserve “B” and part of Reserve “C” of the Reading Center, as recorded in Slide 
Numbers 1680A and 1680B of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and also being all of 
unrestricted Reserve “A” and all of unrestricted Reserve “C” of Reading Center Phase Two, as 
recorded in Slide Numbers 1955B and 1956A the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas.  
(Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

5. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1, a subdivision 
of 6.4700 acres or 281,835 square feet of land, being a replat of Restricted Reserves “A” and “C”, 
Mons Plaza, recorded under Plat No. 20060289, Fort Bend County Plat Records, situated in the 
Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block and 1 
reserve.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

6. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of the Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four, a 
subdivision of 21.641 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, (Fort Bend County Municipal District No. 147); 103 lots, 3 
reserves and 4 blocks.  (Ian Knox, Planning Administrator) 
 

7. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza, a subdivision of 9.9985 acres 
(435,538 sq. ft.) tract of land situated in the S.A. and M.G.R.R. Company Survey, Abstract 330, City 
of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, said 9.9985 acre tract being out of and part of Lot 60 and 
a portion of Lot 69 of the Slavin and George Subdivision, recorded in Volume 64, Page 252 of the 
Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.  (Ian Knox, Planning Administrator) 
 

 
 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

FINAL PLATS 
8. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation, a subdivision of 

43.8605 acres of land out of William Lusk Survey, Abstract Number 276, City of Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas; 1 reserve and 1 block.  (Ian Knox, Planning Administrator) 
 

9. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four, a 
subdivision of 21.641 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 103 lots, 
3 reserves and 4 blocks.  (Ian Knox, Planning Administrator) 
 

10. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Tran Plaza, a subdivision of 9.9985 acres (435,538 
sq. ft.) tract of land situated in the S.A. and M.G.R.R. Company Survey, Abstract 330, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, said 9.9985 acre tract being out of and part of Lot 68 and a 
portion of Lot 69 of the Slavin and George Subdivision, recorded in Volume 64, Page 252 of the 
Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 lots, 1 reserve (9.9985 acres) and 1 block.  (Ian Knox, 
Planning Administrator) 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

11. Review and discuss proposed revisions to Code of Ordinances, Chapter 25, Article III, Section 25-
68, Building lines – Single-family lots, and Chapter 6, Article XV. – Building and Setback Lines, and 
take action as necessary to direct staff.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development) 
 

12. Review and discuss potential transition from paper distribution of the Planning Commission Agenda 
and related documentation to an electronic distribution, and take action as necessary to direct staff.  
(Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

13. Consideration of and action on requests for future Agenda items. (Travis Tanner, Executive 
Director of Community Development) 

 
14. Announcements. 

 
15. Adjournment. 

 
 

The Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney). 
 
 

[EXECUTION TO FOLLOW] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ______________________ 2016, at _____________ m. by  

 
____________________________________. 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
John Maresh, Interim City Manager 

 
 

Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities 
in need of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340. 

There may be a quorum of City Council Members attending this meeting. 
 

 



ITEM 1 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for March 16, 2016 



 
PAGE 1 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 16, 2016 

 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 16th day of March 2016, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in 
a regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  James Urbish   Planning Commission Chairperson 

Lester Phipps, Jr.  Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 
Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 

  Sergio Villagomez  Planning Commissioner 
  Steven Monk   Planning Commissioner 
     
NOT PRESENT  
  Charlotte Davis   Planning Commissioner 
  Susan Euton   Councilor, District No. 2 
  
STAFF PRESENT 
  Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
  Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development  
  Ian Knox   Planning Administrator 
  Janet Eder   Senior Administrative Specialist  
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
  Rene Rodriguez  LJA Engineering (Bonbrook Plantation South Section Six and Nine) 
              Keith Schoonover  BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P. (Bonbrook Plantation/MUD No. 155) 
   
 
   
   
   
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Urbish called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

 1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 17, 2016. 
 
Action Taken:  Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack to approve the minutes of 
the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of February 17, 2016 as presented.    The motion carried unanimously 
by those present. 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF GILLMAN ROSENBERG, 9.406 ACRES BEING A REPLAT 
OF TRACT NOS. 1 AND 2, GILLMAN HONDA/MAZDA/NISSAN DIVISION, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN 
SLIDE NOS. 1047A AND B, FORT BEND COUNTY PLAT RECORDS, AND RESTRICTED RESERVE “A”, 
GILLMAN NISSAN ROSENBERG, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN PLAT NO. 2007037, FORT BEND 
COUNTY PLAT RECORDS IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 187.   
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 

Chairperson Urbish opened the public hearing at 5:01 p.m.  After three calls for speakers, no one came forward.  
Chairperson Urbish closed the public hearing at 5:02 p.m. 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION SOUTH 



 
PAGE 2 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 16, 2016 

 
 

SECTION NINE, A SUBDIVISION OF 35.335 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 96 LOTS, 2 RESERVES (6.553 ACRES) AND 5 BLOCKS.   

Executive Summary:    The Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Nine is a proposed subdivision 
consisting of ninety-six (96) residential lots and two (2) reserves in five (5) blocks located off of Benton Road in the 
southwest part of the Bonbrook Plantation development. The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ), MUD 155, and is south of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Six.  

The subdivision consists of sixty-five-foot (65’) and sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for 
Bonbrook Plantation South and with the current “Subdivision” Ordinance. The Land Plan for this subdivision was 
approved by the Planning Commission in October of 2015 and is attached for review as well.  

Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook 
Plantation South Section Nine. 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the number of remaining sections to be developed in Bonbrook 

Plantation South. 
 Mr. Knox replied that approximately six to seven sections remain to be developed.  

 
Action  taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Villagomez to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Nine, a subdivision of 35.335 acres of land situated in the 
Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 96 lots, 2 reserves (6.553 acres) and 5 blocks.  The 
motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF GILLMAN ROSENBERG, 9.406 ACRES 
BEING A REPLAT OF TRACT NOS. 1 AND 2, GILLMAN HONDA/MAZDA/NISSAN DIVISION, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN SLIDE NOS. 1047A AND B, FORT BEND COUNTY PLAT RECORDS, AND RESTRICTED 
RESERVE “A”, GILLMAN NISSAN ROSENBERG, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN PLAT NO. 2007037, FORT 
BEND COUNTY PLAT RECORDS IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 187, CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary:  The Preliminary Plat of Gillman Rosenberg consists of 9.406 acres located at the southeast 
corner of the Hwy 59 and Bryan Road intersection, within the City Limits.  The subject property was originally platted as 
two tracts and one reserve.  

The replat request is to combine previously platted “Tracts 1 and 2” (7.5754 acres) with previously platted “Restricted 
Reserve A” (1.8311 acres) to create a single unrestricted reserve. 

Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Gillman 
Rosenberg. 

Key Discussion:   
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the purpose for having only one tract. 
 Mr. Knox replied that combining the property may have been for marketing purposes to sell it all as one 

tract and not have to subsequently replat.   
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if Gillman Rosenberg could prevent a drive-thru from Bryan Road to the 

SW Feeder. 
 Mr. Knox replied that he did not think Gillman Rosenberg could not prevent a drive thru from happening. 

 
Action taken:   Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps to approve the Preliminary 
Plat of Gillman Rosenberg, 9.406 acres being a replat of Tract Nos. 1 and 2, Gillman Honda/Mazda/Nissan 
Division, a subdivision recorded in Slide Nos. 1047A and B, Fort Bend County Plat Records, and Restricted 
Reserve “A”, Gillman Nissan Rosenberg, a subdivision recorded in Plat No. 2007037, Fort Bend County Plat 
Records in the Robert E. Handy Survey Abstract No. 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.   The 
motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ROSENBERG PLUMBING SERVICE, INC., 
15.5288 ACRES DESCRIBED AS A 17.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, OUT OF JAMES HUGHES SURVEY, 



 
PAGE 3 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 16, 2016 

 
 

ABSTRACT NO. 197, SAVE AND EXCEPT A 1.7492 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, OUT OF THE JAMES HUGHES 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 197, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1944, PAGE 1201 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 0 LOTS, 1 RESERVE (14.6702 ACRES) AND 1 BLOCK. 

Executive Summary:    The Preliminary Plat of Rosenberg Plumbing Service, Inc. consists of 14.6702 acres and one 
(1) proposed reserve. The property is located on the northeast side of Wehring Road, southeast of Cottonwood School 
Road, and is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Rosenberg. 

The property currently has no improvements, and the Preliminary Plat proposes one (1) non-residential reserve.  
Additionally, the plat contains a right-of-way dedication of thirty feet (30’) for Wehring Road. 

Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Rosenberg 
Plumbing Service, Inc. 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Villagomez inquired if Rosenberg Plumbing Service, Inc. located on Avenue N would 

eventually serve as a warehouse. 
 Mr. Knox replied that the Avenue N location could potentially serve as a secondary location. 

 
Action taken:   Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Villagomez to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Rosenberg Plumbing Service, Inc., 15.5288 acres described as a 17.30 acre tract of land, out 
of James Hughes Survey, Abstract No. 197, save and except a 1.7492 acre tract of land, out of the James 
Hughes Survey, Abstract 197, recorded in Volume 1944, Page 1201 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 0 lots, 1 reserve (14.6702 acres) and 1 block.   The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION SOUTH SECTION SIX, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 38.506 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 70 LOTS, 10 RESERVES (17.817 ACRES) AND 5 BLOCKS. 

Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Six is a proposed subdivision consisting of 
seventy (70) residential lots and ten (10) reserves in five (5) blocks located off of Benton Road in the southwest part of 
the Bonbrook Plantation development. The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), MUD 155, 
and is south of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Two.  

The subdivision consists of sixty-five-foot (65’) and sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for 
Bonbrook Plantation South and with the current “Subdivision” Ordinance. Slight changes were made to add buffers to 
two intersections, but this change does not affect the lot counts or layout. The Land Plan for this subdivision was 
approved by the Planning Commission in October of 2015 and is attached for review as well.  

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Six on February 
17, 2016. Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Six. 

Key Discussion:   
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 

Action Taken:   Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps to recommend approval 
to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Six, a subdivision of 38.506 acres of land 
situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 70 lots, 10 reserves (17.817 acres) 
and 5 blocks.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION FOURTEEN, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 13.380 ACRES CONTAINING 50 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS AND 3 RESTRICTED RESERVES OUT OF 
THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary:   The Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Fourteen is a proposed subdivision consisting of fifty 
(50) residential lots and three (3) restricted reserves in three (3) blocks located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the 
northeast part of the Walnut Creek Development.  The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It is east of Walnut Creek Section Thirteen. 



 
PAGE 4 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 16, 2016 

 
 

The subdivision consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut Creek and with the 
current “Subdivision” Ordinance.  The Land Plan for this subdivision was updated/approved in September 2015, and is 
attached for review.   

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Fourteen on November 18, 
2015. Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, and with the proposed Final Plat being consistent with the 
approved Preliminary Plat, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council 
of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Fourteen. 

Key Discussion:   
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the number of remaining sections in Walnut Creek Section 

Fourteen. 
 Mr. Knox replied that two sections remain to be developed. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about a potential lot shortage. 
 Mr. Knox replied that land remains to be developed in the area. 
 Chairperson Urbish inquired about plans for remaining drill sites. 
 Mr. Knox replied that state laws regulate the distance from drill sites to residential subdivisions. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the City would supply water to Walnut Creek Section Fourteen. 
 Mr. Knox replied that the City would. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Villagomez to recommend approval 
to City Council of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Fourteen a subdivision of 13.380 acres containing 50 
lots, 3 blocks and 3 restricted reserves out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas.   The 
motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION FIFTEEN, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 22.315 ACRES CONTAINING 58 LOTS, 4 BLOCKS AND 7 RESTRICTED RESERVES OUT OF 
THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.   

Executive Summary:   The Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Fifteen is a proposed subdivision consisting of fifty-eight 
(58) residential lots and seven (7) restricted reserves in four (4) blocks located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the 
northeast part of the Walnut Creek Development.  The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It is north of Walnut Creek Sections Twelve and Thirteen. 

The subdivision consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut Creek and with the 
current “Subdivision” Ordinance.  Further, the plat provides for dedication of right-of-way for A Myers Road, a 
thoroughfare to the immediate north of the subdivision, as well as for Benton Road to the west.  The Land Plan for this 
subdivision was updated/approved in September, 2015 and is attached for review.   

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Fifteen on November 18, 2015. 
Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, and with the proposed Final Plat being consistent with the 
approved Preliminary Plat, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council 
of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Fifteen. 

Key Discussion:   
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

 
Action taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Fifteen, a subdivision of 22.315 acres containing 58 lots, 4 
blocks and 7 restricted reserves out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas.  The motion 
carried unanimously by those present. 
 

9. REVIEW AND DISCUSS REVISIONS TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CH. 6, ARTICLE XVI, PARKING LOT 
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
 
Executive Summary:     One of the topics frequently brought up at the Planning Commission level over the last several 
years is the need to revise the City’s parking requirements.  Potential redrafting and amendments to the City’s land 
development and related code elements (e.g., parking) is also addressed in the Comprehensive Plan.  As discussed, 
City staff has been working with a consultant on some of the needed code review and revision services, the first of which 



 
PAGE 5 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 16, 2016 

 
 

to be addressed is parking.  The attached proposed ordinance revisions generally provide for the following: 
 Shared parking for mixed uses with variable peak parking hours and related requirements; 
 Improved identification of how nonconforming parking lots are dealt with; 
 Graphic for improved understanding of parking dimensions and drive aisles; 
 Graphic for improved understanding of parking setbacks; 
 Improved identification of paving standards and pervious pavement options; 
 Improved maintenance provisions for parking lots; 
 Downtown area parking, while not required, must comply with dimensional and paving standards when 

constructed; 
 Improved methodology for parking calculations; 
 Improved and expanded schedule of parking requirements by land use; and 
 Provisions for “special studies” for uses with varying parking demands and those not identified in the schedule 

of parking requirements. 
 
Staff recommends approval of these ordinance revisions, as they should improve administration of the City’s 
parking standards in addition to helping applicants better understand them.   
 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack favored the recommended changes addressed in the Code of Ordinances, Ch. 6, 

Article XVI – Parking Lot Standards and Specifications. 
 Mr. Tanner explained that the proposed ordinance revisions were a draft and were being presented to the 

Planning Commission for recommendations. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the City has been contacted with concerns about the refinancing of existing 

developments and meeting the revised parking standards.  Mr. Tanner explained that the purpose of the 
ordinance revisions were to help control parking standards for multi-family development. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if Town Center was built under the new standards, would the 
development look the same now. 

 Mr. Tanner replied that Town Center would not look different.   
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the West Fort Bend Management District (WFBMD) standards. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the City maintains landscaping standards, however, the standards are not as 

extensive as the WFBMD regulations. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if a request would be denied if the use of a building changes and does 

not meet 75% of the required parking lot standards and specifications.  Commissioner Poldrack inquired if 
a permit would be required when there would be a new use of a building.  Mr. Tanner replied that would 
remain the same and ordinance as presented would not substantially alter how existing and new 
structures and additions are viewed; it would only better codify how staff currently deals with these 
situations. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the Planning Commission would have to grant permission of the 
proposed changes.   Mr. Tanner replied that the request would have to go before Council following a 
recommendation by the Commission. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about approved hard surfaces. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that asphalt and concrete are considered hard surfaces.  A request for using an 

alternative surface would need to be placed on the Planning Commission agenda for consideration and/or 
approval. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the use of railroad ties around the parking area perimeter. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that railroad ties serve primarily as a border around the property. 
 Chairperson Urbish inquired about off-premises parking. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that off-premises parking was legal as long as the parking lot was owned by the same 

owner, or through a separate agreement, and was in close proximity. 
 Chairperson Urbish inquired about the minimal parking space requirements for existing businesses. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that a business would be required to provide adequate parking space only if the use of 

the building changed or was expanded. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if an existing structure was destroyed by fire, would the revised 

ordinance apply under the new parking lot standards. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that a percentage of damage requiring compliance was not adequately specified in the 

current ordinance. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about poor visibility at intersections due to landscaping and other 

obstructions, and how these issues could be addressed. 



 
PAGE 6 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 16, 2016 

 
 

 Mr. Tanner replied that the City can enforce visibility requirements on new developments, however, 
enforcing ordinances on previously established developments was more difficult. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about sexually-oriented businesses in the City. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the current ordinance addresses this issue already and it would likely be a moot 

point. 
 Commissioner Villagomez commended staff for making revisions to the Code of Ordinances.  
 Mr. Tanner stated that staff would make the necessary revisions to the ordinance, including revisions to 

the multi-family standards, and bring it back to the Commission. 
 
No action taken. 
 

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 
 
Executive Summary:     This item allows the Planning Commission the opportunity to request that items be placed on 
future agendas. 
 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the setback issues in the Code of Ordinances would be placed on next month’s 

agenda. 
 
No action taken. 
 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
There were no announcements. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT. 
 
There being no further business, Chairperson Urbish adjourned the Rosenberg Planning Commission meeting at 
5:45 p.m. 
 

 
 
 

_______________________ 
Janet Eder 

Senior Administrative Specialist 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Revised Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes –  
February 17, 2016 
 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on revised minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting for February 
17, 2016. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the revised Regular Planning Commission Meeting minutes for February 
17, 2016. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Revised Regular Planning Commission Meeting minutes – February 17, 2016 
 
 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Staff was made aware of an error in the previously approved Planning Commission Meeting minutes dated 
February 17, 2016.  The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Benton Road Street Dedication and Reserve (Agenda 
Item No. 7) was inadvertently left out of the minutes.  If approved, the attached set will replace the previously 
minutes for February 17, 2016. 

  
 
 



 
PAGE 1 OF 7 * REVISED DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
 ***Revised Draft*** 

 
On this the 17th day of February 2016, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met 
in a regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  James Urbish   Planning Commission Chairperson 

Lester Phipps, Jr.  Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 
Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 

  Sergio Villagomez  Planning Commissioner 
  Steven Monk   Planning Commissioner 
   
NOT PRESENT  
  Charlotte Davis   Planning Commissioner  
  Susan Euton   Councilor, District No. 2  
  
STAFF PRESENT 
  Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
  Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development  
  Ian Knox   Planning Administrator 
  Janet Eder   Senior Administrative Specialist  
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
  Geoff Freeman   LJA Engineering, Inc. (Bonbrook Plantation North) 
  Keith Schoonover  BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P. (Bonbrook Plantation / MUD No. 155) 
  Kathryn Edwards  BGE Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates (Walnut Creek)   
 
   
   
   
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Urbish called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

 1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
OF JANUARY 20, 2016. 
 
Action Taken:  Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Villagomez to approve the minutes 
of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of January 20, 2016 as presented.  The motion carried unanimously 
by those present. 
 

2. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF CASA DE ORACIONES PLACE, A REPLAT OF 
6.1444 ACRES (267,561 SQ. FT.) OF LAND BEING LOTS 3, 4 AND 5, BLOCK 2, MONTROSE ACRES, A 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP 
OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 196M PAGE 444-A OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND 
AND A 3.45 ACRE TRACT IN HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 
1 BLOCK AND 1 RESERVE.   
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 

Chairperson Urbish opened the public hearing at 5:02 p.m.  After two calls for speakers, no one came forward.  
Chairperson Urbish closed the public hearing at 5:03 p.m. 



 
PAGE 2 OF 7 * REVISED DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 
 

3. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
TEN PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1, A SUBDIVISION OF 0.181 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN 
LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ALSO BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF BONBROOK 
PLANTATION NORTH SECTION TEN, BEING ALL OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3 AS RECORDED IN PLAT NO. 20140154 
F.B.C.P.R.; 1 LOT, 0 RESERVES AND 0 BLOCKS. 

Executive Summary:    The purpose of this agenda item is to hold a Public Hearing on the Short Form Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten Partial Replat No. 1.  The Plat consists of 0.181 acres, includes the replatting of 
Lot 1, Block 3 of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten, and is located at 9718 Emerald Briar Lane.  The purpose of the 
replat is to establish dual twenty-four (24) foot and twenty-five (25) foot building lines.  The twenty-four foot front building 
line is exclusively for the life of the current structure, which was built by mistake across the current building line by 
approximately 0.5’.  The subject property was originally platted as part of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten and 
only included a twenty-five (25) foot building line. 

Because this is a replat of a previous subdivision, a Public Hearing is required per State law and per the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  Additionally, notice of the hearing was published in the newspaper and sent to 
surrounding property owners before the 15th day before the date of this hearing per State law.  Staff recommends 
holding the hearing prior to the Planning Commission taking action on the plat in a subsequent Agenda item. 

Key Discussion  
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

 
Chairperson Urbish opened the public hearing at 5:04 p.m.  After three calls for speakers, no one came 
forward.  Chairperson Urbish closed the public hearing at 5:05 p.m. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A VARIANCE REQUEST TO THE FRONT BUILDING LINE 
REQUIREMENT FOR BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 10, BLOCK 3, LOT 1 (9718 EMERALD BRIAR 
LANE). 

Executive Summary:    An application has been submitted requesting a Variance to the front building line requirement 
for Bonbrook Plantation North Section 10, Block 3, Lot 1 (9718 Emerald Briar Lane).  The intent of the request is to allow 
a twenty-four foot (24’) front building setback for replatting purposes.  A vicinity map of the property and application 
materials are attached for review. 

The subdivision, Bonbrook Plantation North Section 10, was platted in July 2014.  The “Subdivision” Ordinance (Code of 
Ordinances, Ch. 25, Sec. 25-68) requires a 25’ front building line for interior residential lots.  The subject lot was platted 
accordingly with a 25’ front building line.  However, the structure was built slightly (1/2 foot) over said building line.  Staff 
had no knowledge of this since it is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) where City permits are not required.  The 
applicant contacted staff on behalf of the builder/developer to notify us of the encroachment.  They were informed that 
staff would not take action on the encroachment, as the property is located in the ETJ.  However, the builder/developer 
would still like to clean up the building line issue and formally obtain a variance to avoid issues with a potential buyer 
closing on the property. 
 
Variances must be evaluated by the Planning Commission based on the four (4) criteria outlined in the Code (Sec. 25-
8).  Following are the criteria.  The builder/developer has addressed each criterion in the attached application materials. 
 
(1) There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved such that the strict 
application of the provisions of this chapter would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of his land;  
The structure has already been built ½ foot over the setback due to an apparent oversight. 
 
(2) The granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public safety or welfare, or injurious to other 
property in the area;  
 
The sidewalk is well within the right-of-way, so the ½-foot encroachment should not result in parked vehicles blocking 
the sidewalk. 
 
(3) The granting of the variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands 
in the area in accordance with the provisions of this chapter; and  
 
The granting of the variance should not prevent orderly subdivisions in the area, as the surrounding property has already 
been platted. 



 
PAGE 3 OF 7 * REVISED DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 
 

 
(4) A more appropriate design solution exists which is not currently allowed in this chapter. 
 
Without the variance, the front of the home would have to be reconstructed or the builder/developer and any future 
homeowners, lenders, etc., would have to accept the property technically being nonconforming by ½ foot. 

Staff will defer to the applicant to explain the request in greater detail.  We did not require the variance request to 
be submitted; rather, it was submitted because the applicant believed it was the best course of action from their 
perspective.  Staff has no objections to the proposed variance if this is the best course of action for the applicant. 

Key Discussion:   
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the builder had setback issues in the past. 
 Mr. Geoff Freeman, LJA Engineering, Inc., replied that there have not been. 

 
Action taken:   Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Villagomez to recommend approval 
to City Council on a Variance Request to the front building line requirement for Bonbrook Plantation North Section 
10, Block 3, Lot 1 (9718 Emerald Briar Lane).  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION SOUTH 
SECTION SIX, A SUBDIVISION OF 38.477 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 70 LOTS, 8 RESERVES (17.532 ACRES) AND 5 BLOCKS. 

Executive Summary:    The Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Six is a proposed subdivision 
consisting of seventy (70) residential lots and eight (8) reserves in five (5) blocks located off of Benton Road in the 
southwest part of the Bonbrook Plantation development. The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ), MUD No. 155, and is south of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Two for which a Final Plat has already been 
approved by City Council.  

The subdivision consists of sixty-five-foot (65’) and sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for 
Bonbrook Plantation South and with the current “Subdivision” Ordinance. The Land Plan for this subdivision was 
approved by the Planning Commission in October of 2015 and is attached for review as well.  

Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook 
Plantation South Section Six. 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if Bonbrook Plantation South was the last section to be developed. 
 Mr. Knox replied that Bonbrook Plantation South was the first of six or seven sections of the second 

installment of Bonbrook Plantation South. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the size and construction of homes in Bonbrook Plantation South 

would be consistent with previous homes. 
 Mr. Knox stated that the subdivision consisted of sixty-foot (60’) and sixty-five-foot (65’) lots in 

accordance with the approved Land Plan. 
 
Action taken:   Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Planation South Section Six, a subdivision of 38.477 acres of land situated in the 
Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 70 lots, 8 reserves (17.532 acres) and 5 blocks.  The 
motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF CASA DE ORACIONES PLACE, A 
REPLAT OF 6.1444 ACRES (267,561 SQ. FT.) OF LAND BEING LOTS 3, 4 AND 5, BLOCK 2, MONTROSE 
ACRES, A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO 
THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 196M PAGE 444-A OF THE DEED RECORDS of 
FORT BEND AND A 3.45 ACRE TRACT IN HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK AND 1 RESERVE. 

Executive Summary:  The Preliminary Plat of Casa de Oraciones Place is a replat consisting of 6.1444 acres located 
on the south side of Brooks Avenue between 1st Street and Bamore Road.  



 
PAGE 4 OF 7 * REVISED DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 
 

As discussed, the north half of the requested replat was originally platted as Montrose Acres, Block 2, Lots 3 through 5, 
while the south half is 3.45 acres of unplatted property. The owner wishes to combine the properties into one for the 
purpose of building a church. 

Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Casa de 
Oraciones Place. 

Key Discussion:   
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Urbish inquired if the developer planned to build a church. 
 Mr. Knox replied that the owner did. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the front part of the property was designated for commercial or 

residential use. 
 Mr. Knox replied that the Reserve was not designated for a particular use. 
 Chairperson Urbish agreed on moving forward with the Preliminary Plat of Casa de Oraciones Place.  

Chairperson Urbish inquired about the size of the proposed church, the parking requirements and the 
impact on Brooks Street.  Chairperson Urbish did not see any concern at this time. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the number of allowed parking spaces for the proposed church. 
 Mr. Knox replied that the City did not have a site plan for the development at this time, but that it would be 

required and reviewed in the future. 
 
Action Taken:   Commissioner Villagomez moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Casa de Oraciones Place, a subdivision of 6.1444 acres (267,561 sq. ft.) of land being Lots 3, 
4 and 5, Block 2, Montrose Acres, a subdivision in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to 
the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 196M Page 444-A of the Deed Records of Fort Bend and 3.45 acre 
tract in Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block and 1 reserve.  The motion 
carried unanimously by those present. 
  

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK BENTON ROAD STREET 
DEDICATION AND RESERVE, BEING 1.8 +/- ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING ONE RESERVE IN ONE BLOCK, 
OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.   

Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the right-of-way width was fifty-seven feet (57’). 
 Mr. Knox replied that the right-of-way width was fifty-seven (57’) and later widened to one hundred (100’). 
 Mr. Kalkomey stated that half of the proposed right-of-way dedication was owned by the City and that a 

boulevard would be built there. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if there would be one-hundred (100’) to Ricefield Road. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that there would be. 

 
Action  taken:   Commissioner Villagomez moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Road Street Dedication and Reserve, being 1.8 +/- acres of land containing one 
reserve in one block, out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.   The 
motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION SIXTEEN, BEING 
16.4+/- ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 53 LOTS (50’ X 120’ TYP.) AND THREE RESERVES IN THREE BLOCKS, 
OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.   

Executive Summary:   The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Sixteen is a proposed subdivision consisting of 
fifty-three (53) residential lots and three (3) reserves in three (3) blocks located off of Benton Road in the southeast part 
of the Walnut Creek Development. The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) with a small 
portion of the plat within the City Limits. It is located south of Walnut Creek Section Twelve, for which a Final Plat has 
already been approved by City Council. 

The subdivision consists of fifty-foot (50’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut Creek and with the 
current “Subdivision” Ordinance. The Land Plan for this subdivision was updated/approved in September of 2015 and is 



 
PAGE 5 OF 7 * REVISED DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 
 

attached for review as well.  

Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut 
Creek Section Sixteen. 

Key Discussion:   
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the price range and minimum square footage of homes built in 

Walnut Creek Section Sixteen. 
 Ms. Kathryn Edwards, BGE, Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates replied that homes built in Section Sixteen will 

be consistent with the other development.  A one-story home would be approximately 1,800 to 3,000 
square feet. 

 
Action Taken:  Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Sixteen, being 16.4+/- acres of land containing 53 lots (50’x120’ TYP.) 
and three reserves in three blocks, out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH 
SECTION TEN PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1, A SUBDIVISION OF 0.181 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY 
MARTIN LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ALSO BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF 
BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION TEN, BEING ALL OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3 AS RECORDED IN PLAT 
NO. 20140154 F.B.C.P.R.; 1 LOT, 0 RESERVES AND 1 BLOCK. 

Executive Summary:   The Short Form Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten Partial Replat No. 1 is a 
partial replat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten, being all of Lot 1, Block 3, consisting of 0.181 acres located at 
9718 Emerald Briar Lane.  The purpose of the replat is to establish dual twenty-four (24) foot and twenty-five (25) foot 
building lines.  The twenty-four foot front building line is exclusively for the life of the current structure.  The subject 
property was originally platted as part of Bonbrook Plantation North Section 10, and only includes a twenty-five (25) foot 
building line.  The property is being replatted in this way to address the ½-foot encroachment of a structure as discussed 
in the Variance agenda item. 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final 
Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten Partial Replat No. 1. 

Key Discussion:   
 Mr. Knox presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Urbish commended those for getting the Short Form Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North 

Section Ten Partial Replat No. 1 completed. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps to recommend approval to 
City Council of a Short Form Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten Partial Replat No. One,  a 
subdivision of 0.181 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
also being a Partial Replat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten, being all of Lot 1, Block 3 as recorded in 
Plat No. 20140154, F.B.C.P.R.; 1 lot, 0 reserves and 1 block.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL REGARDING A 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH B-BROOK LAND PARTNERS, L.P., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, 
AND BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, IN ASSOCIATION WITH FORT 
BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 155 (BONBROOK PLANTATION). 
 
Executive Summary:    Over the last several months, City staff has been in discussions with the developer of 
Bonbrook Plantation (Fort Bend County MUD No. 155) regarding the development approximately 144.14 acres south of 
their existing development and east of the intersection of Benton and Rohan Roads.  The tract is in the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) and was annexed into MUD No. 155 as approved by City Council in May 2014.  The Development 
Agreement for the additional 144.14 acres is being brought to the Planning Commission to make a recommendation to 
City Council.  The Land Plan was approved by the Commission on October 21, 2015, and is attached for review.  It 
would be approved by City Council as an attachment to the subject Development Agreement. 
 
The Plan consists of 368 proposed lots and over 144.14 acres in fifteen (15) reserves.  It contains 41 percent sixty-foot 
(60’) lots and 59 percent sixty-five-foot (65’) lots.  It also conforms to current parkland dedication standards.  Additionally, 



 
PAGE 6 OF 7 * REVISED DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 
 

the east side of the development provides for a north-south collector street “stub out” to eventually connect to 
Stonecreek Estates when the property between the two is developed. 
 
Following are some of the main points of the Agreement: 

 The development will follow the City’s current “Subdivision” Ordinance and Design Standards for public 
infrastructure; 

 Plats will come before the Planning Commission and must comply with lot size and other applicable 
requirements; and 

 The development will meet the City’s current parkland dedication requirements, which require more amenities 
and parkland to be set aside than in the previous ordinance. 

 
Overall, the development represents an improvement in terms of lot sizes and amenities compared to what could be 
developed in the City or its ETJ under the previous ordinances.  City staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Development Agreement for B-BROOK LAND PARTNERS, L.P., a Texas 
limited partnership, and BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, in association with Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 155 (Bonbrook Plantation). 
 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the Developer, B-BROOK LAND PARTNERS, L.P. was the same 

Developer as Bonbrook. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that it was.  It is a partnership between the Developer and Beazer Homes Texas, L.P. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the three-year period for initiating infrastructure by the Developer. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that once the Developer initiates platting of the property, which they already have, it is 

the Developer’s responsibility to start infrastructure. 
 Mr. Kalkomey stated that language in the Development Agreement was consistent with previous 

development agreements and that construction would generally begin within the first year. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the location of MUD 152, Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that MUD 152 was located off Ricefield Road and to the south side of Dry Creek. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if MUD 152 served all of Bonbrook Plantation. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that MUD 152 would serve all of MUD 152, MUD 155, and MUD 158.  
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the water supply. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the City would supply water. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the definition of generally acceptable standards in Fort Bend 

County, as mentioned in the Development Agreement. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the purpose was to define standards that would remain consistent with the Fort 

Bend County Drainage District. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about impact fees. 
 Mr. Kalkomey stated that sewer impact fees would be collected only if lots were switched over to City 

sewer. The City would collect full water impact fees for the development.  Mr. Kalkomey stated that 
previous lots in the development, before the City adopted impact fees would be grandfathered.   

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about park development.  
 Mr. Tanner replied that parks would be maintained by the homeowner’s association (HOA). 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about street width. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the street width would be twenty-seven (27) feet, face to face and twenty-eight 

(28) feet, back to back with a twelve-inch (12”) curb. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the City would pay for road improvements to Benton Road. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the City would not pay for road improvements to Benton Road.  The County 

would be responsible for paying for road improvements since it’s a County road. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the state law that would prohibit the City from requiring 

compliance with future standards if City standards change. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the vested rights statute would probably prohibit that. 

 
Action taken:  Commissioner Villagomez moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps to recommend approval 
to City Council regarding a Development Agreement with B-BOOOK LAND PARTNERS, L.P., a Texas Limited 
partnership, and BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P., a Texas Limited Partnership, in association with Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 155 (Bonbrook Plantation).  The motion carried by a vote of four “ayes” and 
one abstention.  AYES:  Chairperson Urbish, Vice Chairperson Phipps and Commissioners Villagomez and 
Monk.  ABSTENTION:  Commissioner Poldrack. 
 



 
PAGE 7 OF 7 * REVISED DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 
 

11. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND STAFF REPORT 
REGARDING THE FOLLOWING: 

 2015 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT REPORT; 
 PLANNING DEPARTMENT WEBSITE REVISIONS; AND, 
 CODE REVIEW AND REVISIONS UPDATE. 

 
Executive Summary:   The Staff Report of consists of specific projects that staff is currently working on, as well as other 
updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning Commission the opportunity 
to request that items be placed on future agendas.  
 
For this item, staff will be providing a report of 2015 Single-Family Residential Development activity; of the revamped 
Planning Department website, including a new “Development Guide” document; and of the Code Review and Revision 
Services currently in progress (i.e., Parking Ordinance, residential carport setbacks, and local street pavement width 
ordinance revisions). 
 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Mr. Tanner commended Mr. Knox for updating the City’s website.  The updates will provide easier access 

and navigation when locating impact fees, adopted codes, the Subdivision Ordinance, the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan, Thoroughfare Plan, etc.   

 Mr. Tanner explained that the City has been working with a consultant on code review and revisions.  
Topics include a parking ordinance with shared parking provisions, residential carport setback issues, 
and local street pavement width.  Mr. Tanner stated that an updated code review would be addressed 
with the Planning Commission within the next thirty (30) to ninety (90) days. 

 
No action taken. 
 

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
There were no announcements. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT. 
 
There being no further business, Chairperson Urbish adjourned the Rosenberg Planning Commission meeting at 
5:55 p.m. 
 

 
 
 

_______________________ 
Janet Eder 

Senior Administrative Specialist 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Public Hearing for Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1 

 
MOTION 
 

Hold public hearing on a Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1, a subdivision of 6.4700 acres 
or 281,835 square feet of land, being a replat of Restricted Reserves “A” and “C”, Mons Plaza, recorded 
under Plat No. 20060289, Fort Bend County Plat Records, situated in the Henry Scott League, Abstract 
No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block and 1 reserve.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the public hearing be held. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1 
 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The purpose of this agenda item is to hold a Public Hearing on the Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat 
No. 1.  This replat consists of 6.47 acres located at the southeast corner of State Highway 36 and Mons Avenue. 

Because this is a replat of a previous subdivision, a Public Hearing is required per State law and per the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.   

Staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the Planning Commission taking action on the plat in a 
subsequent Agenda item. 

  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg, being a 63.521 acre tract of 
land lying in the R. E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187 in Fort Bend County, Texas, being all of unrestricted 
Reserve “B” and part of Reserve “C” of the Reading Center, as recorded in  Slide Numbers 1680A and 
1680B of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and also being all of unrestricted Reserve “A” and 
all of unrestricted Reserve “C” of Reading Center Phase Two, as recorded in Slide Numbers 1955B and 
1956A the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
159 City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg 
2. Performance Agreement R-1971 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg contains 63.521 acres.  It will consist of the development of the 
Paragon Outlet Mall and related amenities.  The property is located at the southwest corner of the intersection of 
U.S. 59/I-69 and Reading Road, within the City limits and in MUD No. 159.  On May 19, 2015, City Council 
entered into a Performance Agreement with Paragon, which is attached for reference. 
 
It should be noted the applicant has also submitted the required Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) per the requirement 
of Land Plans in the “Subdivision” ordinance to determine what off-site improvements the developer must 
construct to mitigate its impacts. The TIA is currently under review by the City Engineer.  City approval of the TIA, 
and a related determination of what improvements must be constructed, will be required before Final Plat 
approval. 
 
Generally, the proposed Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg provides for the widening and connection of 
Biotics Research Drive northwest to the U.S. 59/I-69 feeder.  Biotics Research Drive will be a four (4) lane 
divided roadway with a 100’ right-of-way width.  The Plan also proposes Summer Park Way as a local street 
connecting to Reading Road. 
 
It should also be noted that, due to location, the development must comply with the City’s Interim Corridor 
Standards requiring additional standards on major corridors such as I-69 (e.g., predominantly masonry 
construction, enhanced landscaping requirements).  With the proposed Land Plan not being in conflict with any 
City ordinances, staff recommends approval of the Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg. 
 



SCALE: 1" = 2000'
VICINITY MAP

KEY MAP # 605-U 605-V

ENGINEER, LAND PLANNER, SURVEYOR :

Copyright © 2016

Tel. (713) 212-0011 Fax (713) 212-0010

7660 Woodway Drive, Suite 400
Houston, Texas 77063

TBPE # F-1048  TBPLS # F-10107503

M
R

L

G
:\1

12
39

7 
P

ar
ag

on
\7

00
01

\C
iv

il\
04

 C
A

D
\E

xh
ib

its
\E

X
0.

1 
LA

N
D

 P
LA

N
.d

w
g 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

rji
an

g 
on

  A
pr

 1
1,

 1
6 

2:
08

 P
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
01

6

Te
l. 

(7
13

) 2
12

-0
01

1 
Fa

x 
(7

13
) 2

12
-0

01
0

76
60

 W
oo

dw
ay

 D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 4
00

H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
63

TB
P

E
 #

 F
-1

04
8 

 T
B

P
LS

 #
 F

-1
01

07
50

3
 P

A
R

A
G

O
N

 O
U

TL
E

T 
C

E
N

TE
R

R
O

S
E

N
B

E
R

G
, T

E
X

A
S

M
R

L

M
R

L

EX0.1

LA
N

D
 P

LA
N

OWNER:  RND Real Estate, LP
61 Pipers Walk
Sugarland, TX 77479-2516

LOCATION
PROJECT

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:  

A
E

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:  

JW

Q
A

 / 
Q

C
: M

R
L

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.: 
 1

12
39

7-
70

00
1

SHEET















































PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1, a subdivision of 
6.4700 acres or 281,835 square feet of land, being a replat of Restricted Reserves “A” and “C”, Mons 
Plaza, recorded under Plat No. 20060289, Fort Bend County Plat Records, situated in the Henry Scott 
League, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block and 1 reserve.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1 contingent on 
approval of the TIA and any required improvements being determined at Final Plat. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1 (Please refer to Agenda Item No. 3) 
 
 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1 consists of 6.47 acres of land located at the southeast 
corner of State Highway 36 and Mons Avenue. The property runs east–west for nearly 900 feet on the south side 
of Mons, with the eastern property line being at the edge of the proposed 4th Street, which will be extended south 
as part of this development. 

The replat is proposing to combine two (2) restricted commercial reserves into one (1) for the purposes of a 
grocery store. The platting of this property will also necessitate an off-site dedication of the future 4th Street right-
of-way south of the property to connect to City storm sewer in Rice Street.  The right-of-way must be secured 
before Final Plat approval and will be referenced on the plat. 

The applicant has also submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) to determine impacts on adjoining roadways, 
which is currently under review by the City Engineer.  Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff 
recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1 contingent on approval of the 
TIA and any required improvements being determined at Final Plat. 

  
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
 April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of the Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four, a 
subdivision of 21.641 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, (Fort Bend County Municipal District No. 147); 103 lots, 3 reserves 
and 4 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
147 (Trails at Seabourne Parke) City 2 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four 
2. Land Plan of Trails at Seabourne Parke – June 2003 

 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four consists of 21.641 acres and 103 single-
family residential lots.  It is located south of J. Meyer Road off of Park Thicket Lane, immediately east of The 
Trails at Seabourne Parke Section One.  It is generally in the northeast quadrant of The Trails at Seabourne 
Parke adjoining Seabourne Creek to the east. The Plat is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size since the Land Plan was 
approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat in in general conformance with the approved 
Land Plan dated June 2003 (see attached) in terms of density and lot size.  The development was assigned to 
LGI Homes in 2014, and they are developing in accordance with the previously approved Land Plan. 

The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was originally approved by the Planning Commission on September 16, 
2015.  There have been no changes to the Preliminary Plat.  However, the Preliminary Plat approval was 
allowed to expire and therefore it had to be placed on this agenda before the Final Plat could be approved.  In 
addition to the Utility Agreement and Land Plan, this Plat/development is subject to a Road Improvement 
Agreement related to improvements to J Meyer Road that was amended to address the needed improvements 
before approval of the Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two or any subsequent plats.  Those 
improvements have now been completed and are accepted by the City.  There being no conflicts with applicable 
regulations or with the original Land Plan, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of The Trails at 
Seabourne Parke Section Four.   



LOT SUMMARY
SQ FT QUANTITY PERCENTAGE

AVG. LOT AREA 6,878.29
50' LOT 103 100%

’
'

��������	�
���



������������� �	�
���





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza, a subdivision of 9.9985 acres (435,538 
sq. ft.) tract of land situated in the S.A. and M.G.R.R. Company Survey, Abstract 330, City of Rosenberg, 
Fort Bend County, Texas, said 9.9985 acre tract being out of and part of Lot 60 and a portion of Lot 69 of 
the Slavin and George Subdivision, recorded in Volume 64, Page 252 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend 
County, Texas; 1 block and 1 reserve. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City/ETJ 2  

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza  
 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Ian Knox 
Planning Administrator 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   

____Executive Director of Community Development 

  X    City Engineer  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza consists of 9.9985 acres total and one (1) reserve and is located off of Anton 
Stade Road, south of Randon School Road.  The Preliminary Plat was originally approved on August 19, 2015.  
Therefore, the plat has expired. This is a resubmittal of the previous Preliminary Plat that needs approval before 
considering the Final Plat in a subsequent agenda item. 

The Plat has its frontage (214’) on Anton Stade Road and the site is over 2,000’ in depth. The property is being 
restricted by way of this plat to commercial use.  The proposed Plat also provides for dedication of a thirty-foot 
(30’) strip of right-of-way for Anton Stade Road.  The reason for this is that Fort Bend County’s Thoroughfare 
Plan classifies this road as a 120’ Major Thoroughfare.  With the existing right-of-way width being 60’, an 
additional 30’ is required on each side. 

Because the subject property is located both within the City Limits and in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), 
the owner submitted a petition for voluntary annexation to avoid multiple sets of standards and going through the 
County’s process in addition to the City.  The petition was accepted by City Council on April 5, 2016, and at the 
time of this report, the annexation is scheduled for City Council’s consideration on April 19, 2016.  If approved, 
the entire property will be located within the City limits. 

Seeing no issues in conflict with City ordinances, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Replat of Tran 
Plaza.   

  
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation, a subdivision of 43.8605 
acres of land out of William Lusk Survey, Abstract Number 276, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 1 reserve and 1 block. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval of the Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation 
2. Preliminary Plat of Community Focus Foundation – 12-16-15 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-16-15 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Ian Knox 
Planning Administrator 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation consists of 43.8605 acres and one (1) proposed reserve.  The 
property is located on the south side of Rohan Road, approximately 500’ east of FM 2977, and within the City 
Limits of the City of Rosenberg. 

Existing improvements are located on the eastern side and include approximately one third (1/3) of the property.  
The improvements consist of a stadium and related improvements (e.g., parking).  The stadium and adjoining 
vacant property to the west are owned by one (1) property owner.  The property currently consists of two (2) 
tracts and the owner has chosen to plat it into one (1) reserve and would like to construct a gymnasium to the 
west of the stadium and use the overall property as an activity center.  Platting the property will, among other 
things, eliminate the property line between the two (2) properties and help to avoid building setback line issues. 

The property currently has access to City water in the Rohan Road right-of-way, but lacks access to public 
sanitary sewer service.  In the plat, the applicant has proposed to dedicate right-of-way for Rohan Road in 
compliance with City requirements. 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Community Focus Foundation on December 16, 
2015.  Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, and with the proposed Final Plat being consistent with the 
approved Preliminary Plat, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation. 

 







janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four, a subdivision 
of 21.641 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 103 lots, 3 reserves and 4 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval of the Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke 
Section Four. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
147 (Trails at Seabourne Parke) City 2 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four 
2. Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four (please refer to Agenda 

Item No. 6) 
3. Land Plan of Trails at Seabourne Parke – June 2003 (please refer to Agenda Item No. 6) 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-16-15 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 
Ian Knox 
Planning Administrator 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four consists of 21.641 acres consisting of 103 single-
family residential lots, three (3) reserves in four (4) blocks.  It is located south of J. Meyer Road off of Park 
Thicket Lane, immediately east of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section One.  It is generally in the northeast 
quadrant of The Trails at Seabourne Parke adjoining Seabourne Creek to the east. The Plat is located within the 
City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size since the Land Plan was 
approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat is in general conformance with the approved 
Land Plan dated June 2003 (see attached) in terms of density and lot size.  The development was assigned to 
LGI Homes in 2014, and they are developing in accordance with the previously approved Land Plan. 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four on 
September 16, 2015.  However, that approval has expired and the Preliminary Plat was reconsidered by the 
Commission earlier on this meeting’s agenda.  As discussed, the Preliminary Plat was allowed to expire and 
therefore had to be placed on the agenda before approving the Final Plat.  Seeing no conflicts with applicable 
regulations, and with the proposed Final Plat being consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat, staff 
recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The Trails 
at Seabourne Parke Section Four.  Said approval is subject to Preliminary Plat approval on previous Agenda 
Item No. 6. 

 







janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Final Plat of Tran Plaza 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action a Final Plat of Tran Plaza, a subdivision of 9.9985 acres (435,538 sq. ft.) tract 
of land situated in the S.A. and M.G.R.R. Company Survey, Abstract 330, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, said 9.9985 acre tract being out of and part of Lot 68 and a portion of Lot 69 of the Slavin 
and George Subdivision, recorded in Volume 64, Page 252 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 0 lots, 1 reserve (9.9985 acres) and 1 block. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Tran Plaza. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City/ETJ 2 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of Tran Plaza 
2. Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza (please refer to Agenda Item No. 7) 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-19-15 

 
 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Ian Knox 
Planning Administrator 
Community Development

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

 X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As discussed, the Final Plat of Tran Plaza consists of 9.9985 acres and one (1) reserve and is located off of 
Anton Stade Road, south of Randon School Road. 

The Plat has its frontage (214’) on Anton Stade Road and the site is over 2,000’ in depth.  The property is being 
restricted by way of this plat to commercial use.  The proposed Plat also provides for dedication of a thirty-foot 
(30’) strip of right-of-way for Anton Stade Road.  The reason for this is that Fort Bend County’s Thoroughfare 
Plan classifies this road as a 120’ Major Thoroughfare. With the existing right-of-way width being 60’, an 
additional 30’ is required on each side. 

As discussed, because the subject property is located both within the City limits and in the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ), the owner submitted a petition for voluntary annexation to avoid multiple sets of standards and 
going through the County’s process in addition to the City.  The petition was accepted by City Council on April 5, 
2016, and at the time of this report, the annexation is scheduled for City Council’s consideration on April 19, 
2016.  If approved, the entire property will be located within the City limits.   Council Final Plat approval will not be 
considered until the annexation is complete. 

The Preliminary Plat was allowed to expire and therefore had to be resubmitted as a previous agenda item.  
Seeing no conflicts with applicable regulations, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Tran Plaza. 

  





janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Review and Discuss Revisions to Code of Ordinances  

 
MOTION 
 

Review and discuss revisions to Code of Ordinances, Chapter 25, Article III, Section 25-68, Building lines 
– Single-family lots, and Chapter 6, Article XV. – Building and Setback Lines, and take action as 
necessary. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that that the Planning review and discuss the proposed revisions and take action as 
necessary to direct staff. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Code of Ordinances, Chapter 25, Article III, Section 25-68 (redlined) 
2. Code of Ordinances, Chapter 25, Article III, Section 25-68 (clean) 
3. Code of Ordinances, Chapter 6, Article XV (redlined) 
4. Code of Ordinances, Chapter 6, Article XV (clean) 

 
 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Planning Administrator 

      City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
As previously discussed, City staff is currently working on a project to review and revise specific development-
related ordinances.  At the last Planning Commission meeting, ordinances related to parking were discussed.  
This month’s agenda includes a review of and suggested revisions to the City’s ordinances related to building 
lines.  This is due to past issues with variances being required for both carports and primary structures in 
subdivisions that predate the City’s current building setback lines.  For example, an older subdivision may 
contain many existing carports, or even primary structures, encroaching on the currently required building lines; 
however, a variance through the Planning Commission and City Council (often a 3-month process) is required to 
essentially match the character of the existing area.  The attachments provided seek to resolve these issues, in 
addition to making the overall process clearer.  Following is a brief summary of the suggested revisions: 

 Minor corrections to Chapter 6, Article XV; 
 Allowance of carports encroaching on required setbacks when two (2) or more existing carports on the 

same street or block as the subject property, or five (5) or more in the same subdivision, encroach on 
the setbacks required in Section 25-68.  Other conditions apply (e.g., 5’ minimum setback, compatibility 
with existing structure); 

 Allowance for “special exceptions” to residential building setback lines.  For example, if a variance is 
sought to the building line requirements, rather than go through a lengthy process to Planning 
Commission and City Council as prescribed by the “Subdivision” ordinance, the Commission would 
have the authority to potentially grant an exception under conditions as they may apply.  Variances, on 
the other hand, would then be reserved for variances during the actual subdivision process, rather than 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
building or adding to a home; and 

 Lots in subdivisions platted prior to the effective date of the ordinance shall not be required to meet the 
setback requirements if the applicant can present information, and City staff can verify, that the 
proposed construction will have setbacks greater than or equal to the average setback on the same 
block or street as the subject property. 

 
The above would address a number of issues that have come about recently.  Staff recommends that the 
Planning Commission review and discuss the proposed revisions and take action as necessary.  Detailed 
revisions are attached for review and can be brought back to the Commission at a subsequent meeting for a 
recommendation to City Council. 
 
  
 
 



 

 

    Page 1 

Sec. 25‐68. ‐ Building lines—Single‐family lots.  

Building lines or setback lines shall be established for all single-family residential lots and so indicated on 
all subdivision plats as stipulated below:  

(1) Corner lots equal to or greater than fifty (50) feet in width:. The setback lines for corner lots shall 
be as follows:  

a. Front Setback: Twenty-Five (25) feet. A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet 
shall be provided on the front and fifteen (15) feet on the side of all corner lots where such 
lots side upon minor streets.  

b. Side Setback:  

i. Minor Streets: Fifteen (15) feet. A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet 
shall be provided on the front and  

ii. Collector Streets: Twenty (20) feet.  twenty (20) feet on the side of all corner lots 
where such lots side upon collector streets. 

iii. Major Thoroughfares: Twenty-Five (25) feet. A minimum building setback of twenty-
five (25) feet shall be provided on the front and twenty-five (25) feet on the side of all 
corner lots where such lots side upon major thoroughfares.     

 (2) Corner lots less than fifty (50) feet in width:. The setback lines for corner lots less than fifty (50) 
in width shall be as follows:  

a. Front Setback: Twenty-Five (25) feet.  A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet 
shall be provided on the front and five (5) feet on the side of all corner lots where such lots 
sides upon a street containing the required right-of-way for its classification according to 
the City of Rosenberg's Thoroughfare Plan.  

b. Side Setback: 

i. If the required right-of-way for the street does exist according to the City of Rosenberg’s 
Thoroughfare Plan, then five feet. 

ii. If the required right-of-way for the street does not exist, according to the City of 
Rosenberg’s Thoroughfare Plan. 

c. Subsection (2) of this section does not This provision shall not apply to a lot within a 
townhouse subdivision or patio home subdivision as defined by this chapter. 

d.     Side Setback: Five (5) feet.      

 (3) Interior lots.  

a.   Front Setback: Twenty-Five (25) feet. A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet 
shall be  provided on the front and  

b. Side Setback: Five (5) feet. on each side of all interior lots fronting on minor and collector 
streets and major thoroughfares. 

         (4)  Carports, Car Covers, Breezeways, and Porte-Cocheres. 

      a. Location. 

i. Generally. Structures may be located outside of the building envelope (the area 
on a lot that is in compliance with the setbacks requirements of Subsections (1), 
(2) and (3) above, including but not limited to, structures, building height, decks, 
roof overhangs, porches, and driveways, as follows: 

1. Setbacks: 



 

 

    Page 2 

a. Carports must meet all residential setbacks as stated in Section 
25-69=8 subsections 1 through 3. 

b. Exception: When two (2) or more existing carports on the same 
street or block as the subject property (see Figure 1 below), or 
five (5) or more in the same subdivision, encroach on the 
setbacks required in Subsections (1), (2), and (3) above, the 
newly constructed carport may have a minimum setback of five 
(5) feet from the street right-of-way provided it complies with 
other requirements in this Subsection (4).   

Figure 1 

 

2. They shall not encroach upon or extend over a sidewalk;  

3. Drainage from the structure shall not impact adjacent properties, public 
sidewalks, or a public right-of-way;  

4. The canopy or roof structure (including overhang) shall not extend past 
the support posts by more than two feet and in no case shall be closer 
than three (3) feet to the property line;   

5. Carports and car covers (including trellises, arbors, and similar structures 
used for this purpose) shall be open on all sides unless backing and/or 
siding to the principal building; 

6. Carports and car covers shall not encroach into easements unless 
written permission is granted from the owner or lessee of the easement 
and proof of such permission is provided to the City prior to the issuance 
of permits or clearances for such structures; 

7. Carports and car covers shall not exceed the lesser of one story or 
sixteen (16) feet in height; and 

8. The roof, in terms of materials or colors and pitch, is constructed to 
appear as part of the original construction of the principal dwelling; 



 

 

    Page 3 

9. The materials or colors, including supporting posts and roof, are 
compatible with the principal dwelling;  

10. Metal carports shall be painted to match the primary structure and be 
maintained in good repair; and 

11. On corner lots, garages and carports are only permitted where a 
driveway length of twenty (20) feet can be provided to satisfy the off-
street parking requirements. 

b. .  Design. Structures must: 

1. Have no less than fifty (50) percent open space on all sides, except 
when abutting the principal building and applied to trellises, arbors, and 
similar structures; 

2. Be integrated with the principal building design when visible to the public 
right-of-way.  This includes: 

a. Structural supporting elements; 

b. Roof materials, pitch, and design; and 

c. Allows an administrative exception if the roof is a trellis, arbor, 
or similar open-roof type structure. 

                            3. Not exceed sixteen (16) feet in height. 

c. Code Compliance Required. Structures must: 

i. Be firmly anchored in compliance with all building and fire codes; and 

ii. Comply with all building, life safety, and fire code requirements when attached to 
the principal building or another accessory building.  

         d.  Abrogation and Greater Restrictions.  

i. The City has no duty to search for the existence of private restrictions or to 
administer or enforce any private restriction. 

ii. It is not the intent of Section 25-68 (4) to interfere with, abrogate, or annul any 
private easement, covenant, deed restriction, or other agreement between private 
parties. 

iii. When the provisions Section 25-68 (4) impose a greater restriction than imposed 
by such private agreements, the provisions of this Section shall control.  

iv. When a private agreement imposes a greater restriction than that imposed by this 
Section, the private agreement shall control. 

     (5)  Special Exception. 

a. Upon written request of the property owner, the Planning Commission may grant a 
special exception to the provisions of this Section.  

b. The purpose of a special exception shall be to authorize a modification of standards 
applicable to development within the city, which is consistent with the overall intent of the 
Code, but that requires additional review to determine whether the development with the 
modifications is compatible with adjoining properties and the character of the 
neighborhood in which the development is proposed.  

c. In granting a special exception under this article, the Planning Commission may impose 
such criteria and conditions as necessary to protect adjacent property owners.  

d. Application requirements. An application for a special exception shall be accompanied by 
the following:  



 

 

    Page 4 

i. Completed application, as provided by the planning department. 

ii. A statement detailing the specifics of the site any and other information deemed 
appropriate by the planning director.  

iii. A site plan of the subject property. 

e. Application processing.  

i. The planning commission shall consider an application for a special exception.  
The Commission’s decision may be appealed to the city council.  

ii. The planning department shall cause notice to be sent by regular mail before the 
tenth day before the date in which the special exception is considered by the 
Planning Commission, to each owner of real property located within two hundred 
(200) feet of the exterior boundary of the property in question.  

iii. The planning department shall cause notice to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation in the city before the tenth day before the date in which the 
special exception is considered by the Planning Commission.  

iv. The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing and receive public 
comments regarding the special exception. 

     (6)  Previous Subdivisions.  Lots in subdivisions platted prior to the effective date of this ordinance 
shall not be required to meet the setback requirements in Subsections (1), (2) and (3) if the applicant can 
present information, and City staff can verify, that the proposed construction will have setbacks greater 
than or equal to the average setback on the same block or street as the subject property. 

(Ord. No. 2005-24, § 1, 10-18-05; Ord. No. 2010-12, § 2, 4-6-10) 



 

 

    Page 1 

Sec. 25‐68. ‐ Building lines—Single‐family lots.  

Building lines or setback lines shall be established for all single-family residential lots and so indicated on 
all subdivision plats as stipulated below:  

(1) Corner lots equal to or greater than fifty (50) feet in width:  

a. Front Setback: Twenty-Five (25) feet. b. Side Setback:  

i. Minor Streets: Fifteen (15) feet.  

ii. Collector Streets: Twenty (20) feet.   

iii. Major Thoroughfares: Twenty-Five (25) feet.     

 (2) Corner lots less than fifty (50) feet in width:.  

a. Front Setback: Twenty-Five (25) feet.   

b. Side Setback: 

i. If the required right-of-way for the street does exist according to the City of Rosenberg’s 
Thoroughfare Plan, then five feet. 

ii. If the required right-of-way for the street does not exist, according to the City of 
Rosenberg’s Thoroughfare Plan. 

c. Subsection (2) of this section does not apply to a lot within a townhouse subdivision or patio 
home subdivision as defined by this chapter. 

d.     Side Setback: Five (5) feet.      

 (3) Interior lots.  

a.   Front Setback: Twenty-Five (25) feet.   

b. Side Setback: Five (5) feet.  

         (4)  Carports, Car Covers, Breezeways, and Porte-Cocheres. 

      a. Location. 

i. Generally. Structures may be located outside of the building envelope (the area 
on a lot that is in compliance with the setbacks requirements of Subsections (1), 
(2) and (3) above, including but not limited to, structures, building height, decks, 
roof overhangs, porches, and driveways, as follows: 

1. Setbacks: 

a. Carports must meet all residential setbacks as stated in Section 
25-69=8 subsections 1 through 3. 

b. Exception: When two (2) or more existing carports on the same 
street or block as the subject property (see Figure 1 below), or 
five (5) or more in the same subdivision, encroach on the 
setbacks required in Subsections (1), (2), and (3) above, the 
newly constructed carport may have a minimum setback of five 
(5) feet from the street right-of-way provided it complies with other 
requirements in this Subsection (4).   

   



 

 

    Page 2 

Figure 1 

 

2. They shall not encroach upon or extend over a sidewalk;  

3. Drainage from the structure shall not impact adjacent properties, public 
sidewalks, or a public right-of-way;  

4. The canopy or roof structure (including overhang) shall not extend past 
the support posts by more than two feet and in no case shall be closer 
than three (3) feet to the property line;   

5. Carports and car covers (including trellises, arbors, and similar structures 
used for this purpose) shall be open on all sides unless backing and/or 
siding to the principal building; 

6. Carports and car covers shall not encroach into easements unless written 
permission is granted from the owner or lessee of the easement and proof 
of such permission is provided to the City prior to the issuance of permits 
or clearances for such structures; 

7. Carports and car covers shall not exceed the lesser of one story or sixteen 
(16) feet in height; and 

8. The roof, in terms of materials or colors and pitch, is constructed to appear 
as part of the original construction of the principal dwelling; 

9. The materials or colors, including supporting posts and roof, are 
compatible with the principal dwelling;  

10. Metal carports shall be painted to match the primary structure and be 
maintained in good repair; and 

11. On corner lots, garages and carports are only permitted where a driveway 
length of twenty (20) feet can be provided to satisfy the off-street parking 
requirements. 

   



 

 

    Page 3 

b. Design. Structures must: 

1. Have no less than fifty (50) percent open space on all sides, except when 
abutting the principal building and applied to trellises, arbors, and similar 
structures; 

2. Be integrated with the principal building design when visible to the public 
right-of-way.  This includes: 

a. Structural supporting elements; 

b. Roof materials, pitch, and design; and 

c. Allows an administrative exception if the roof is a trellis, arbor, 
or similar open-roof type structure. 

                           3. Not exceed sixteen (16) feet in height. 

c. Code Compliance Required. Structures must: 

i. Be firmly anchored in compliance with all building and fire codes; and 

ii. Comply with all building, life safety, and fire code requirements when attached to 
the principal building or another accessory building.  

         d.  Abrogation and Greater Restrictions.  

i. The City has no duty to search for the existence of private restrictions or to 
administer or enforce any private restriction. 

ii. It is not the intent of Section 25-68 (4) to interfere with, abrogate, or annul any 
private easement, covenant, deed restriction, or other agreement between private 
parties. 

iii. When the provisions Section 25-68 (4) impose a greater restriction than imposed 
by such private agreements, the provisions of this Section shall control.  

iv. When a private agreement imposes a greater restriction than that imposed by this 
Section, the private agreement shall control. 

 (5)  Special Exceptions. 

a. Upon written request of the property owner, the Planning Commission may grant a special 
exception to the provisions of this Section.  

b. The purpose of a special exception shall be to authorize a modification of standards 
applicable to development within the city, which is consistent with the overall intent of the 
Code, but that requires additional review to determine whether the development with the 
modifications is compatible with adjoining properties and the character of the neighborhood 
in which the development is proposed.  

c. In granting a special exception under this article, the Planning Commission may impose 
such criteria and conditions as necessary to protect adjacent property owners.  

d. Application requirements. An application for a special exception shall be accompanied by 
the following:  

i. Completed application, as provided by the planning department. 

ii. A statement detailing the specifics of the site any and other information deemed 
appropriate by the planning director.  

iii. A site plan of the subject property. 

   



 

 

    Page 4 

e. Application processing.  

i. The planning commission shall consider an application for a special exception.  
The Commission’s decision may be appealed to the city council.  

ii. The planning department shall cause notice to be sent by regular mail before the 
tenth day before the date in which the special exception is considered by the 
Planning Commission, to each owner of real property located within two hundred 
(200) feet of the exterior boundary of the property in question.  

iii. The planning department shall cause notice to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation in the city before the tenth day before the date in which the 
special exception is considered by the Planning Commission.  

iv. The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing and receive public comments 
regarding the special exception. 

(6)  Previous Subdivisions.  Lots in subdivisions platted prior to the effective date of this ordinance 
shall not be required to meet the setback requirements in Subsections (1), (2) and (3) if the applicant 
can present information, and City staff can verify, that the proposed construction will have setbacks 
greater than or equal to the average setback on the same block or street as the subject property. 

(Ord. No. 2005-24, § 1, 10-18-05; Ord. No. 2010-12, § 2, 4-6-10) 



 

 

    Page 1 

ARTICLE XV. ‐ BUILDING AND SETBACK LINES  

 

Sec. 6‐396. ‐ Required.  

No building permit shall be issued for the construction, exterior alteration, enlargement, or location of any 
building or structure which does not conform with to the building and setback lines established in chapter 
21 Chapter 25 of the Code. for single-family and multiple-family structures in § 25-64; for commercial and 
industrial structures in § 25-65; for townhouses in § 25-89; and for patio homes in § 25-109.  

(Ord. No. 91-28, § 1, 8-6-91) 

Cross reference— Building and setback lines required in subdivision plats for single-family, 
multiple-family structures, § 25-64; building and setback lines required in subdivision plats for 
commercial, industrial lots, § 25-65; building and setback lines required in subdivision plats for 
townhouses, § 25-89; building and setback lines required in subdivision plats for patio homes, § 
25-109  

Sec. 6‐397. ‐ Application.  

The building and setback lines established herein shall apply to the following:  

(1) Unplatted property; 

(2) Property platted without building or setback lines; 

(3) Property platted which did not conform with the building or setback lines established in the 
subdivision regulations existing at the time of platting.  

(Ord. No. 91-28, § 1, 8-6-91) 

Secs. 6‐398—6‐415. ‐ Reserved.  



 

 

    Page 1 

ARTICLE XV. ‐ BUILDING AND SETBACK LINES  

 

Sec. 6‐396. ‐ Required.  

No building permit shall be issued for the construction, exterior alteration, enlargement, or location of any 
building or structure which does not conform to the building and setback lines established in Chapter 25 
of the Code for single-family and multiple-family structures in § 25-64; for commercial and industrial 
structures in § 25-65; for townhouses in § 25-89; and for patio homes in § 25-109.  

(Ord. No. 91-28, § 1, 8-6-91) 

Sec. 6‐397. ‐ Application.  

The building and setback lines established herein shall apply to the following:  

(1) Unplatted property; 

(2) Property platted without building or setback lines; 

(3) Property platted which did not conform with the building or setback lines established in the 
subdivision regulations existing at the time of platting.  

(Ord. No. 91-28, § 1, 8-6-91) 

Secs. 6‐398—6‐415. ‐ Reserved.  



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

12 Planning Commission Electronic Agenda Discussion  

 
MOTION 
 

Review and discuss a staff proposal to transition from paper distribution of the Planning Commission 
Agenda and related documentation to an electronic distribution, and take action as necessary to direct 
staff. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends the Commission discuss the proposal and provide direction to staff. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 
 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This item has been placed on the agenda to receive feedback from the Planning Commission on potentially 
transitioning to a paperless agenda packet.  The packet could be entirely electronic or, alternatively, hard copies 
of the plats could still be delivered in addition to the electronic agenda packet.  Should the Commission want to 
go in this direction, staff would research options for viewing the packet at the meetings, similar to how City 
Council does at Council meetings.  Staff recommends the Commission discuss the proposal and provide 
direction to staff. 

  
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 20, 2016 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

13 Requests for Future Agenda Items  

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on requests for future Agenda items. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

N/A 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 
 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This item allows the Planning Commission the opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas. 
 
  
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 14 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 15 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular Planning Committee Meeting Packet - 04-20-16
	1 - Minutes
	Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - 03-16-16

	2 -  Revised Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - February 17, 2016
	Revised Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - February 17, 2016               

	3 - Public Hearing for Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1
	Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1 

	4 -  Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg
	Land Plan of Paragon Outlets Rosenberg
	Performance Agreement R-1971

	5 - Preliminary Plat of Mons Plaza Partial Replat No. 1
	6 - Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Park Section Four
	Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four
	Land Plan of Trails at Seabourne Parke - June 2003

	7 - Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza
	Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza

	8 - Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation
	Final Plat of Community Focus Foundation
	Preliminary Plat of Community Focus Foundation - 12-16-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 12-16-15

	9 - Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four
	Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Four
	Planning Commissiion Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-16-15

	10 -Final Plat of Tran Plaza
	Final Plat of Tran Plaza
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-19-15

	11 - Review and Discuss Revisions to Code of Ordinances
	Code of Ordinances, Chapter 25, Article III, Section 25-68 (redlined)
	Code of Ordinances, Chapter 25, Article III, Section 25-68 (clean)
	Code of Ordinances, Chapter 6, Article XV (redlined)
	Code of Ordinances, Chapter 6, Article XV (clean)

	12 - Planning Commission Electronic Agenda Discussion
	13 - Requests for Future Agenda Items
	14 - Announcements
	15 - Adjournment



